
FI RST ROW: Strom, Brucker, McComas, Moeser, Christrne s, Syler, Hess, Summer, Lafferman, Peek, Serbia, Ma rtschink, Morris.
SECOND ROW: Merry, Wright, McCurdy, Mixon, Bulwinkle, Hilton, Polk, York, Lanflisi.

BARBELL CLUB
The Barbell Club entered the Carlisle list

of extra-curricular activities in 1952. Since
that time they have offered the cadet corps
the opportunity for organized body develop-
ment.

The club is divided into two interest
groups: body-builders and weight-lifters. The

co-ordinal efforts of both these groups has
given Carlisle a physically attractive and
well-developed group of boys.

Activities of the club are limited to the
Carlisle campus. The members own their own
equipment and work out under their own
initiative and direction.
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